_‘@ NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Renewal application of the Water Licence # 3BM-PON 1520 of the Municipality of Pond
Inlet

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Mar 18, 2020 at 7:42 AM
Draft To: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>

Date: Mon, Mar 16, 2020 at 8:30 PM

Subject: Re: Renewal application of the Water Licence # 3BM-PON 1520 of the Municipality of Pond Inlet
To: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Derek

Water supply, sewage lagoon and wastes site remain unchanged. No modification or rectification has taken
place to these facilities during the life time of this licence. Therefore those O&M manuals and Plans are upto
dated without any change.

Thanks

Bhabesh

From: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: March 16, 2020 7:50 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: Renewal application of the Water Licence # 3BM-PON 1520 of the Municipality of Pond Inlet

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Bhabesh
Just a quick question regarding 3BM-PON1520 Licence Renewal Application.

1. Can you provide the most up-to-date versions of the Operation and Maintenance Manuals/Management Plans for the
following:

Water Supply Facility

Solid Waste Facility

Sewage Facility

Spill Contingency Plan

QA/QC Plan

Please submit the actual electronic copies, as | could not locate all of them.

Thanks,
Derek
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On Wed, Mar 11, 2020 at 10:47 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:
Good morning Bhabesh,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of Hamlet of Pond Inlet 3BM-PON1520 renewal application a tech
advisor will review the application and may be in contact with you for additional information.

Regards,
Richard
& % . Richard Dwyer- n.¢A5¢ D<JAXS
I,/g %\ Manager of Licensing - Responsable des Permis <l fMe c ANcrio™ % Maniyamyig
: Laisaliginignmmn
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On Wed, Mar 11, 2020 at 9:01 AM Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Lat e-mail.

Please confirm if you have received all the three e-mails.
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Thanks.

Bhabesh

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Government of Nunavut

Baffin Region, Pond Inlet

Box-379; XO0A 0S0, Nuanvut

Ph: 867 899 7314 and Cell 867 899 1345

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca


https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fm.a.sc%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cbroy%40gov.nu.ca%7C3e25afb4bc7646f9b09a08d7ca04ca12%7C72ebbe777a8049bd8767a19d08ab746c%7C0%7C0%7C637199994500650773&sdata=LvLzfT%2BkcHaEXn3HMt7BiLXclLn7iiZEjaOB9k5Nh6Q%3D&reserved=0
mailto:broy@gov.nu.ca

